Indigenous Housing

From: May, Cheryl OHCS:EX <Cheryl.May@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kelly, Avery OHCS:EX

Sent: January 8, 2021 5:13:54 PM PST

Hi Avery,

We are shaping up the minister's mandate commitment around funding for Indigenous housing: Support the work of
the Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation to bring the federal government to the table to match our
funding to build much-needed housing for Indigenous peoples both on and off reserve

I’'m hearing this is 500M (or 5507 Can't remember). Is there some background info already in existence on this? If not,
an IBN for the Minister may be required. It would be helpful to know our split of on and off reserve and how we spend

the money. Let me know what you got, anything you think | should know etc....thank you!

Cheryl
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RE: Federal Funding Priorities

From May, Cheryl OHCS:EX <Cheryl.May@gov.bc.ca>

To: Brownsey, Silas IGRS:EX

Cc: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX, Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX, Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX, Holly,
Grant FIN:EX, Westgate, Rachael IGRS:EX, Thomson, John OHCS:EX, Kelly, Avery
OHCS:EX

Sent: January 14, 2021 3:28:28 PM PST

Hi Silas,

That’s great. Please connect with John Thomson and Avery Kelly.

Thanks,

Cheryl

Cheryl May

Acting Associate Deputy Minister

Housing, Construction Standards, and Multiculturalism

Ministry of Attorney General and Minister Responsible for Housing
(250) 812-3345

From: Brownsey, Silas IGRS:EX

Sent: January 14, 2021 2:50 PM

To: May, Cheryl OHCS:EX

Cc: Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX ; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX ; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX ; Holly, Grant FIN:EX ; Westgate,
Rachael IGRS:EX

Subject: Federal Funding Priorities

Hi Cheryl,

Per our conversation last week, we have now received direction on an approach and short list of corporate priorities
to advance with Canada. We will be working with Finance to build out a more detailed package over the next week
for a subsequent discussion with the PO, and I'd appreciate support from your end on the Indigenous housing item.
If you could let us know a contact to work with in your Ministry, my team will reach out. And happy to discuss if you
would like.

Many thanks,

Silas
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FW: Federal Funding Priorities

From: May, Cheryl OHCS:EX <Cheryl.May@gov.bc.ca>
To: Thomson, John OHCS:EX
Sent: February 11, 2021 7:49:24 PM PST

Hi there — Can | see the material your team is feeding into this process re Indigenous Housing?
Thanks,
Cheryl

From: Brownsey, Silas IGRS:EX

Sent: February 11, 2021 7:34 PM

To: Krishna, Kaye TRAN:EX ; Mihlar, Fazil EMLI:EX ; Mayhew, Neilane TAC:EX ; May, Cheryl OHCS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX ; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX ; Holly, Grant FIN:EX

Subject: Federal Funding Priorities

Hi all,

Per the last round of feedback, the letter has been finalized and a meeting is being set with senior federal officials in
the next week or so to discuss. Lori has asked for briefing material on the scope and status of each project to support
this meeting.

Your teams have already worked with FIN and IGR to compile backgrounder templates that will serve this purpose —
they are aiming to finalize any last details now for early next week. Can | ask that you please review and also ensure
that they reflect the status/latest engagement with federal counterparts? (For a number of these projects | know
there have been discussions even in the last few weeks).

Many thanks in advance.

Silas
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